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https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/bills_laws/ors/ors431a.html
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/viewSingleRule.action?ruleVrsnRsn=305895
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/viewSingleRule.action?ruleVrsnRsn=305895
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/PAM%20FAQ%20Simp%20Chinese.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRL%20PAM%20SChinese(1).pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?reload=9&v=nBQXRXy_dSs&feature=youtu.be
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/viewSingleRule.action?ruleVrsnRsn=305892
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/viewSingleRule.action?ruleVrsnRsn=305895
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From: Oregon Tobaceo Inspections (Do Not Respond) <goniact@hscloudsuile. com> From: Oregon Tobacco (Do Net Respond) Dhscloudsuite com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 2:59 PM Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 2:53 PM
To: To:
Subject: Oregon Tobacco Retail License Inspection Form Subject: Oregon Tobaceo Retail License Inspection Form
You don't often get email from contact® hscloudsite comy, Learn why this s importast You daon’t often get email from contact se com. Learn why this is importan
i‘l’hlnk twice before clicking on links or opening attachments. This email came from oulside our organization | Think twice before clicking on links or opening attachmants. This email came from outside our organization
qand might not be safe. If you are not expecting an attachment, contact the sender before opening it. ‘and might nct be safe. If you are not expecting an altachment, contact the sender before opening it.
Hello, Hello,
Please see attached file for an official copy of the Oregen Tobacce Retail License Compliance Inspection report. Please see the attached file for a copy of the Oregon Tobaceo Retall License Minimum Legal Sales Age (MLSA)
If you have guestions or concerns regarding your inspeclion reporl, please email lobacco. nspections@odhsoha. Inspection reporl. If you have i or concems regarding your report, please email
oregon.gov or call 971-673-2283. Do not respond 1o this amail as you willnot receivearepy. | | lzba Coo.inspec hscha.oregon.gov or call 971-673-2283. Do not respond to this email as you will nol
racaive a reply.
Thank you,

Thank you,

Cregon Health Authority Tobacco Retall License Program

tobacco.inspections@odhsoha.oregon.gov DOregan Health Autharity Tobacco Retail License Program
tobacco. inspections@odhscha oregon.gov
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Oregon Health Authority - Tobacco Retail License Program
800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 730 - Portland, OR 97232-2162 - USA 2


mailto:contact@hscloudsuite.com
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Simplified%20Chinese%20LN-223600.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/SiteAssets/Pages/retailers/%E7%AE%80%E4%BD%93%E4%B8%AD%E6%96%87%20%20Simplified%20Chinese.pdf
https://youtu.be/7w0J9HXKa_k
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Ex_letter%20of%20conformity.pdf
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Oregon Health Authority - Tobacco Retail License Program
800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 730 - Portland, OR 97232-2162 - USA 3


https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRL%20No%20Self%20Service-%20Simp%20Ch.pdf
http://www.healthoregon.org/tobaccoretailsales
http://www.healthoregon.org/tobaccoretailsales
mailto:ICAA.certification@odhsoha.oregon.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Pages/retailers.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/OHA-TRL%20Retailer%20Training%20Manual_Version%202%20Final.pdf
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£i% B (Department of Revenue, &#ik “DOR” )

XFH55 A (DOR) MEERISIEKR, 1B&ER FHHSIRFTRIE:
TRL.help@dor.oregon.gov, 503-945-8120

BREESFAIERNESR, 15 My 9o.usa.gov/xe?99

BRER M B (OHA) :

NFHEEIR M B AR (OHA) BR[O SIEK, 1E&LER FHM S ERFTRIE:
Tobacco.lInspections@odhsoha.oregon.gov, 971-673-2283

MR TEEFNEZEERKER, 1B M
www.healthoregon.org/tobaccoretailsales

HFAEBEE] (Local Public Health Authorities)
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Oregon Health Authority - Tobacco Retail License Program
800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 730 - Portland, OR 97232-2162 - USA



mailto:TRL.help@dor.oregon.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/dor/programs/businesses/Pages/Statewide-Tobacco-Retail-License.aspx
mailto:Tobacco.Inspections@odhsoha.oregon.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/PreventionWellness/TobaccoPrevention/Pages/retailcompliance.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/dor/programs/businesses/Pages/Statewide-Tobacco-Retail-License.aspx
mailto:Tobacco.Inspections@odhsoha.oregon.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/OHA-TRL%20Retailer%20Training%20Manual_Version%202%20Final.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRL_FactSheet_FINAL.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRL_FactSheet_2022.1.13-ES.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRL_FactSheet_2022.1.12-KO.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRL_FactSheet_2021.12.29-RU.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRL_FactSheet_2022.1.11-CH.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRL_FactSheet_2022.1.13-AR.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRL_FactSheet_2022.1.13-VI.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRL_FAQ_2022.05.25-EN.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRLSpanishFAQ.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRLKoreanFAQ.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRLRussianFAQ.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRLChineseFAQ.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRLArabicFAQ.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/TRLVietnameseFAQ.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Final_TRL_NicotineDisposalGuide-508Compliant_5_5_22.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/retail-compliance/OHA8506-tobacco-under-21-prohibited.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/SpanishT21Sign.pdf
https://sharedsystems.dhsoha.state.or.us/DHSForms/Served/lk8506.pdf
https://sharedsystems.dhsoha.state.or.us/DHSForms/Served/lr8506.pdf
https://sharedsystems.dhsoha.state.or.us/DHSForms/Served/ln8506.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/la8506-%20Arabic.pdf
https://sharedsystems.dhsoha.state.or.us/DHSForms/Served/lv8506.pdf
https://sharedsystems.dhsoha.state.or.us/DHSForms/Served/lv8506.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/HowToReadIDEnglish.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5FGW-d3oFx0&feature=youtu.be
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/SiteAssets/Pages/retailers/Child-Resistant%20IDS%20Packaging%20Requirements.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Spanish%20LS-223600.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Korean%20LK-223600.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Russian%20LR-223600.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Simplified%20Chinese%20LN-223600.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Arabic%20LA-223600.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Vietnamese%20LV-223600.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Vietnamese%20LV-223600.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Hindi%20L19-223600.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/TOBACCOPREVENTION/Documents/Punjabi%20India%20L15-223600.pdf
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Tobacco.Inspections@odhsoha.oregon.gov
971-673-2283, 711 TTY

Oregon Health Authority - Tobacco Retail License Program
800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 730 - Portland, OR 97232-2162 - USA


mailto:Tobacco.Inspections@odhsoha.oregon.gov

